FILED 7/15/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 04762-2022

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 12:36 PM

To: Shelby Nave

Subject: RE: Docket 20220126

Thank you for the confirmation, Shelby. Per your information below, we will update the title to reflect
Onvoy, LLC (in lowercase).

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Docket 20220126

The second title you posted is perfect.

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:03 PM

To: Shelby Nave <SNave @psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Docket 20220126

Hi Shelby,

We need just a bit more clarification. The other issue is that they use all caps. If we're changing the title to
match the company name shown in MCD, do you want the title to be changed from:

Request for approval of interconnection agreement between Consolidated Communications of Florida
Company d/b/a Consolidated Communications and ONVOY LLC.

To:
Request for approval of interconnection agreement between Consolidated Communications of Florida
Company d/b/a Consolidated Communications and Onvoy, LLC.

Thank you,

Dorothy

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:30 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket 20220126

Hey good afternoon, im requesting a quick change in the title of docket 20220126. Right now the current title is
“Request for approval of interconnection agreement between Consolidated Communications of Florida Company d/b/a
Consolidated Communications and ONVOY LLC.” The issue lies within “Onvoy LLC"”. MCD has Onvoy listed as Onvoy, LLC.
So if you could, | need to get the title of that docket to match MDC records by adding a comma in-between Onvoy and
LLC to make it Onvoy, LLC. The corrected title should look like “Request for approval of interconnection agreement
between Consolidated Communications of Florida Company d/b/a Consolidated Communications and ONVOY, LLC.”
Thank you in advance



Sincerely, Shelby Nave





